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TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
RE: Requisite change to ME 56500 Vehicle Dynamics

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following requisite
changes to ME 56500. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.

Requisite change:
FROM:

Prerequisites:
GR-ME 56500 Requisites

General Requirements:

(Student Attribute: GR; May not be taken concurrently.)

or

(Course or Test: ME 35200; Minimum Grade of B; May not be taken concurrently.

and

Course or Test: ME 37500; Minimum Grade of B; May not be taken concurrently.)
TO:

Prerequisites:
GR-ME 56500 Requisites

General Requirements:

(Student Attribute: GR; May not be taken concurrently.)

or

(Course or Test: ME 37500; Minimum Grade of B; May not be taken concurrently.)

Reason: We propose to remove ME 352 (Machine Design — I) from the pre-requisites for ME
565. ME 352 is no longer a core course within the undergraduate ME program. It has been replaced
with ME 354, which is focused on machine component design.

Chri D Gl

JaZ(es D. Jones, AsKociate Professor and Associate Head
School of Mechanical Engineering
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